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NORTH WEST
Miss Jennifer Bolton Direct Dial: 0161-242-1412
St Helens Council
Planning and Building Control
Town Hall, Victoria Square
Victoria Square
St Helens
WA10 1HP

Our ref: P01166371

7 May 2020
Dear Miss Bolton

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

LAND TO THE WEST OF OMEGA SOUTH, & SOUTH OF THE M62, BOLD, ST
HELENS
Application No. P/2020/0061/HYBR

Thank you for your letter of 24 April 2020 regarding further information on the above
application for planning permission. On the basis of this information, we offer the
following advice to assist your authority in determining the application.

Historic England Advice

The additional information supplied by the applicants in their response to the
comments contained in our letter of 24 February 2020 confirms that the Proposed
Development will have minimal impact on key designated assets or their settings.
We note that additional archaeological survey work has been carried out on the
application site, and that the Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service has
confirmed that no further archaeological work is required for this application, and that
archaeology does not need to be considered further. On this basis, Historic England
has no objection to the granting of planning permission.

Recommendation

Historic England has no objection to the application on heritage grounds.

Your authority should take these representations into account in determining the
application. If there are any material changes to the proposals, or you would like

further advice, please contact us. Please advise us of the decision in due course.

Yours sincerely
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Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly available.
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Andrew Davison
Inspector of Ancient Monuments
E-mail: andrew.davison@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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